OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

November 18, 1959

Williap S, Marshall
P. 0« Box 532
Reswell, New Mexico

Re: White Ranch #1,
SW SW 6-11S-28E.

Dear Sir:

A recent field inspection on the above mentioned
well indicates that the marker does not have the correct
location on it. The location should read 660S & 66(W,
6-115-28E, instead of 660 FWL, 6-11S-28E, Also, the pit
has not been filled.

Please take care of this irmmediately and notify us

when the work has been completed.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong,
Supervisor, District Nos, 2

MLA/3n



